December 2, 2021
To:
Subject:
Project:

Prospective Bidders
Addendum 2: Answers to Additional Questions.
ST-321 Pavement Preservation 2022

This addendum is to answer additional questions. This addendum forms a part of the Contract
Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents dated November 5, 2021 and
Addendum 1 dated November 24, 2021.
1. Question: Do we have to vacuum sweep prior to the application of all micro surfacing? Is
this all considered incidental? Is the sweeping after the micro surfacing and after the chip
seal also incidental?
Answer: Yes, you have to vacuum sweep prior to the application of all micro surfacing and
it is considered incidental. Yes, the sweeping after the micro surfacing and after the chip
seal are incidental.
2. Question: For the fiber micro surfacing, do we get paid for the unit price of micro
surfacing and the fiber additive?
Answer: Yes.
3. Question: Is there an asphalt adjustment for the micro surfacing?
Answer: No asphalt adjustment for microsurfacing.
4. Question: The bids must be hand delivered and handed in between 1:30 and 2:00PM on
December 6th? No mailing or federal express?
Answer: As explained in Appendix M of the Project Manual, bids will be collected either by
password protected PDF emailed to ana.jaramillo@durhamnc.gov or hand delivered by the
pull off area on Mangum Street within the thirty minutes prior of the bid opening. Postal and
fax delivery of bids will not be accepted
5. Question: Bid item #35 Thermoplastic Green Bike Lane is listed as 160 LF. In the past
this has been by the SF and per the specs it is paid by the SF. Is this to be priced by the
LF, or should this be priced by the SF? If this is bid by the LF we would need to know the
width.

Answer: The Thermoplastic Green Bike Lane should be a 24”, 90M.
Thank you for your interest in this project.
Sincerely,
Ana E. Jaramillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer
Contracting Division, Public Works
City of Durham

